
From: Nancy-CCBC <programs@crosscountrybc.ca> 
Date: Monday, September 12, 2022 at 8:49 AM 
To: Jake Weaver <biweaver@shaw.ca> 
Subject: *Response Needed* Coaches for Regional Fall Dryland Camp 
 

Hi Jake, 
 
Please send me a list of the coaches who will be participating at your upcoming 
Regional Fall Dryland Camp.  Keep in mind that they must: 
 

1. Be a minimum Community Coach “Trained” (attended both the ICC & CC workshops)  
2. Be a member of a CCBC Club  

3. Have a coaching license (register HERE) To get a list of those who have 
registered, click HERE 

 
Please note that all of the above 3 items must be checked prior to the start of the 
Regional Camp. 
  
To ensure everyone is aware of our minimum qualifications, please review our Minimum 
Mandatory Coaching Qualifications policy HERE.   
  
As a reminder, please ensure that all of your coaches have a current Criminal Record 
Check completed through your club.  
  
Your coaches will also want to know that they will receive 3 PD Points towards 
their Maintenance of Certification for volunteering at an RCE (Regional Camp 
Experience) assignment.  These point will be awarded through the CCBC office once 
the Camp has been completed.  
  
If you have any questions, please feel to contact me.  Thanks! 
 
Kindest regards, 
__________________________________________ 
NANCY BEAUMONT / PROGRAM COORDINATOR  

Coaching Development | Officials Development 
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FIS Nordic Junior World Ski Championship/ 
U23 Cross-Country World Ski Championship 
January 27 – February 5, 2023 
Website 

 

 Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail 

 

 

 
 

https://blacktusknordic.com/events/

